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Thursby, Kim

From: Charles E Walz <charlese.walz@ext.cemex.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 3:44 PM

To: Epost HWRS

Subject: Renewal Letter Received

This email message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and contain confidential and/or
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message and any attachments.
Thank you. CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential
information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication, and the information
contained in it, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and immediately
destroy all copies of the original message.



Thursby, Kim

From: Epost HWRS

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 6:40 AM

To: ‘Charles.Walz@CEMEX.com'

Cc: Baker, Bryan; Walker, Kim (Waste); Eldredge, Susan F.; Blandin, Norva; Buselli, Bradley
Subject: CEMEX, Miami; FLR 981 758 485; Renewal permit application

Attachments: 10-10-17 CEMEX Miami- Renewal Reminder Ltr.pdf.Receipt.pdf

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental Protection’s
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting section is forwarding the attached document to you by
electronic correspondence “e-correspondence” in lieu of a hard copy through the normal postal
service.

We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a “reply” message to
epost_hwrs@dep.state.fl.us. (An automatic “reply message” is not sufficient to verify receipt). If your
email address has changed or you anticipate that it will change in the future, please advise
accordingly in your reply. You may also update this information by contacting Kim Thursby at (850)
245-8792.

The attached document is in “pdf’ format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open
properly. You may download a free copy of this software at
www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html.

Your cooperation in helping us affect this process by replying as requested is greatly appreciated. If
you should have any questions about the attached document(s), please direct your questions to the
contact person listed in the correspondence.

Bryan Baker, P.G.
Environmental Administrator
Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting



Florida Department of Rk oot

Environmental Protection
Carlos Lopez-Cantera

Bob Martinez Center Lt. Governor

2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Noah Valenstein
Secretary

October 10, 2017

Charles E Walz, Environmental Manager
CEMEX, Miami Facility

1200 NW 137" Ave

Miami, Florida 33182
Charles.Walz@CEMEX.com

RE: CEMEX, Miami Facility
EPA 1.D. No.: FLR 981 758 485
Permit Number: 56307-005-HO
Renewal permit application

Dear Mr. Walz:

Your permit for the referenced facility will expire on February 12, 2018. The renewal
permit application is due 60 days prior to the expiration of current permit. Therefore, the
renewal permit application is due on or before December 12, 2017. A renewal Used Oil
permit fee of $2,000.00 must be submitted along with the renewal permit application.

Should you like to arrange a meeting or if you have any questions, please contact Bradley
Buselli at (850) 245-8989 or via e-mail: Bradley.Buselli@dep.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,
21‘7“ RL-

Bryan Baker, P.G., Administrator
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting

BB/bb

CC:
Susan Eldredge, DEP Headquarters, susan.eldredge@dep.state.fl.us
Norva Blandin, DEP Southeast District, norva.blandin@dep.state.fl.us
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